
















































































































































Dustin Hinkel 

From: Andy McLeod 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:21 PM 
To: Dustin Hinkel 
Subject: RE: Survey Request 

A John Deere 210 is $5346.00/mo. or $ 1782.00/wk. If we're going to do more than one ditch, we should rent it by the 
month. -. --.. • 

Andy 
-----Original Message----­
From: Dustin Hinkel 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:05 PM 
To: Andy McLeod 
Subject: RE: Survey Request 

Andy, does this include renting an excavator? 

Thanks! 

Dustin Hinkel 

County Administrator 
Taylor County Board of County Commissioners 

Click here to sign up for instant severe weather alerts and updates via email and text message! 

201 E Green Street Perry, FL 32347 
850-838-3500 ext 7 Office 
850-838-3501 Fax 
850-672-0830 Cell 

dustin.hinkel@taylorcountygov.com 
http://www.taylorcountygov.com 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from public officials 
regarding public business are available to the media and public upon request. Your e-mail communications may be 
subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Andy McLeod 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21,20141:44 PM 
To: Dustin Hinkel 
Subject: RE: Survey Request 

Dustin, 
My total cost including pipes, equipment, trucks and labor would be about: $12,140.00. It will take about a week 
because of all the pipes required. ­ 4 

Andy 
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http:12,140.00
http:http://www.taylorcountygov.com
mailto:dustin.hinkel@taylorcountygov.com
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